

or whether there is
some other entity to
which we can give
them.

Given all the
circumstances, we are
not interested in any
publicity. We want it
to be clear that the
state is providing
these, not Meijer.

Thanks for reaching
out.

Mark

-----Original
Message-----

From: Hollins,
Harvey (GOV)
[mailto:[hollinsh@mic
higan.gov](mailto:hollinsh@mic
higan.gov)]

Sent: Thursday, July
23, 2015 12:20 PM

To: Murray, Mark

Subject: RE: Water
Filter

Thank you.

-----Original
Message-----

From: Murray, Mark
[mailto:[Mark.Murray
@meijer.com](mailto:Mark.Murray
@meijer.com)]

Sent: Thursday, July
23, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Hollins, Harvey
(GOV)

Cc: Steele, Cindee

Subject: RE: Water
Filter

Will get back soon.

-----Original
Message-----

From: Hollins,
Harvey (GOV)
[mailto:[hollinsh@mic
higan.gov](mailto:hollinsh@mic
higan.gov)]

Sent: Wednesday,
July 22, 2015 12:17
PM

To: Murray, Mark
Subject: Water Filter

Mark,

Per our last
conversation, I
expressed that we
were interested
acquiring and
distributing 1500
water filters to Flint
residents to assist
with the quality
(perceived or real) of
their drinking water
until the KWA
pipeline comes
online.

A few weeks ago, you
asked me to send you
the product ID
number so you could
check with your
suppliers regarding
price. I apologize for
taking long to send
you product ID; a
number of
conversations needed
to occur in Flint